

**MINUTES OF A MEETING OF BLIDWORTH PARISH COUNCIL
HELD AT 7.30PM ON THURSDAY 11 JUNE 2015 AT BLIDWORTH
COMMUNITY LEISURE CENTRE**

W Bates Snr
W Bates Jnr
J Cheesmond
K Cocker
A Fell
Mrs R Fell
Mrs Y Woodhead
G Stocks – Clerk

Also in Attendance – **None**

In the absence of Chair it was Unanimously Agreed that Cllr Mrs Y Woodhead be acting Chair for this Meeting .

Chair welcomed everyone , then asked if all mobile phone / Tape Recorders could be switched to silent .

She then reminded Members about Standards & Code of Conduct & to state if they have any conflicts of interest in any Council business on the Agenda .

1. Apologies for Absence – Holidays – (Cllrs T Hurst , Mrs E Hurst , Mrs K Arnold) , & Cllr Ms H Warren – Hospital visit .

2. Declarations of Interest Re any Items on the Agenda - None

3.. Minutes & Statutory Business

3.1. To agree Minutes of Meeting 11 June 2015 – Agreed Unanimously

3.2. Parish Clerks update on actions taken –

Letter sent to David Best NSDC Re full details required for Burma Road Units .

Letter to be sent to Fair Owners Re accusations re damage from locals .

Members also agreed a letter should be sent to the relevant Authority regarding the recent major overspill from an Industrial Unit blocking the drains down Aberconway Street & a request for results of actions taken details of all samples taken .

4 . Accounts

4.1. Approval of Schedule of Accounts Re May 2015 Net Total £4,382.11 – Agreed Unanimously .

4.2. Approval of Bank Reconciliation Statement as at 31 May 2015 – Noted

4.3 Analysis of Expenditure Re May 2015 – Noted

4.4 Analysis of Income May 2015 – Noted

5. Public Participation Period - None

6. Planning – Cllr Mrs Y Woodhead advised that she will leave the room during discussion of the following items

6.1 Notice of Decision : Application Number : 15/00467/FUL : Location : land south of Ricket Lane : Proposal : New Stable Block - Noted

6.2 Notice of Decision : Application Number : 15/00595/FUL : Location : access etc to existing fishing lakes : **Noted**

7. County Councillor/ District Councillors – **Cllr Mrs Woodhead advised that she has been appointed the Vice Chair of Notts County Council .**

8. General Parish Affairs

8.1 . Highways / Road Safety / Footpaths – **Cllr Mrs YW advised recent problems :-**

(a) child knocked off cycle at exit from Ex Fire Station Nursery near Tesco .

(b) dangerous situations for drivers attempting to turn on to Dale Lane from Saville St.,

Lindhurst Ave; Park Ave; & Sherwood Ave. – caused by vehicles parking so close to these exit roads & obstructing drivers view – **Clerk to write to Jo Horton .**

Complaint Re broken fence on Footpath adjoining Marklew Close allowing horses to come through – **Clerk to deal with .**

Cllr J Cheesmond Re FP adj Cross Lane – someone is dumping barrow loads of horse manure on FP – **Clerk to liaise with Cllr on return from holiday .**

Cllr B Bates Jnr commented on the state of the Bull Piece Field after motorbikers have damaged several areas – **Unanimously approved a new drainage trench be constructed at bottom end of field .**

A new Waste Bin is needed on New Lane – **Clerk to attend to .**

Blidworth Bottoms Woods – **all Members agreed that Cllr Mrs Y Woodhead follow up the numerous complaints concerning the ongoing happenings in these areas with Police , NCC & Ravenshead Parish Council & report back .**

Jolly Friar Site – complaints made regarding site clearance – alleged large lorry appears on site intermittently & then roars up Dale Lane just as schoolchildren come out . Also it has been claimed that bags full of cannabis plants were dumped on the adjoining field – **Clerk to contact Jeremy Hutkinson NSDC .**

8.2 Update Re Bloom

8.3 . Update Re Xmas 2015 Lights

8.4 Burma Road Ind. Estate – Respond to D Best NSDC

8.5 Items to be considered @ Planning C'ttee. - None

8.6 Completed 2014/15 Audit Return – **Clerk to post tomorrow .**

9. CORRESPONDENCE – (Not individually copied but available for inspection , before , or on Meeting night).

9.1 Response from Paddy Tipping + National Rural Crime Survey - **Noted**

9.2 . Groundwork May 15.- **Noted**

9.3 NALC _ Religious etc Observances Act 2015 - **Noted**

9.4 Irene Bates , EMIB – Spring Newsletter - **Noted**

9.5 Press release from Paddy Tipping - **Noted**

9.6 NALC – DIS Extra - **Noted**

9.7 NSDC - Items to be considered @ Planning Committee 9 June - **NIL**

9.8. NCC – Civic Service 2015-Sunday 28 June @ 3pm, Southwell Minster - **Noted**

9.9 Mark Spencer MP Re response from NCHA (d/d 1 June 2015 .) - **Noted**

10 . EMAILS (For Noting Only)

10.1 PDP Compliance News 19.05.15..

10.2 .PDP Compliance News 26.05.15.

10.3 FOI News 20.05.15.

10.4 .PDP Compliance News – 02.06.15.

Meeting closed @ 8.50pm